
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., August 12, 2025  

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Tuesday, August 5, 2025 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, August 10, 2025 
 
III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – July 22, 2025    

                                                                                                                 PAGE (S)                                                        

IV.     NEW BUSINESS  

1. Change Order #1 for Base Bid #1……………………………………………………      1 - 2 

GHURA-25-002; Renovation of MOD9 for AMP1, 2 and 4 

2. Change Order #1 for Base Bid #2 …………………………………………………..       3 - 4 

GHURA-25-002; Renovation of MOD9 for AMP1, 2 and 4 

 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Change Order #1 

GHURA-25-001; Rehabilitation of Hagatna Soup Kitchen 

2. Intent of Award ………………………………………………………………………………    5 - 11       

IFB GHURA-25-008; Typhoon Shutters for AMP3 

 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

1. Project Updates 

 

VII. GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. HR Item: Executive Management’s Performance Evaluations for: 

• Executive Director, Elizabeth F. Napoli  

(Rating Period: July 8, 2024 – July 7, 2025) 

• Deputy Director, Fernando B. Esteves 

(Rating Period: August 22, 2024 – August 21, 2025) 

 

2. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, August 26, 2025 

@ 12:00 p.m.   

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 





 





 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 1 of 10 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., July 22, 2025 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of the Authority, the Board of 
Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to order at 12:04P.M., Tuesday, 
July 22, 2025, at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor Conference room. Vice Chairman 
Sanchez indicated that 6 of 6 members of the Board of Commissioners were present, 
representing a quorum and that the meeting would proceed as scheduled. 

 
Viewed 
virtually via 

ZOOM: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81102928051?pwd=K460nyNY9VNXkMwp8kF5QVhtJCnTab.1 

YOUTUBE: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag 

BOC 
Commissioners 
Attendance 
 

Dr. John Rivera, Chairman                                        Virtual             In-Person                
Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman                                  Virtual             In-Person        
Anisia Delia, Commissioner                                      Virtual             In-Person            
Emilia Rice, Commissioner                                       Virtual             In-Person    
Victor Torres, Commissioner                                   Virtual             In-Person        
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner                     Virtual             In-Person       
*No Requests to attend meeting virtually were submitted via email  

GHURA 
Management/ 
Staff  

Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director          Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator     Carlo Ongklungel  
Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director           Sonny Perez, AE Manager             Tyler Mortera  
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                     Frances Danieli, Controller            
Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager                         Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner                            
Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager                              Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator                    
Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager                     Antonio Camacho, Procurement                    
Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager       Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager                          
Jolyn Terlaje                                                       Nicole Alejandro                                                                
Miguel Fernandez                                             Section 8 Staff and Fiscal Staff   
Michael Ricuyal                                                  Ervin Santiago     
Maria Cherry Canete                                        Patrick Luces  
 

Legal Counsel Eliseo M. Florig Jr., Legal Counsel for GHURA   
 

Public Guam Housing Corp.: Patty Kier, Edith Pangelinan, Johann Taimanglo-Valenzuela, Brian (last name not 
provided 
 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

              1st Printing – Tuesday, July 14, 2025 

   2nd Printing – Sunday, July 20, 2025 
 
   ACKNOWLEDGED BY Chairman Rivera  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81102928051?pwd=K460nyNY9VNXkMwp8kF5QVhtJCnTab.1


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 2 of 10 
 

 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES: [482/25] Vice Chairman Sanchez 

moved to approve the board meeting minutes of July 8, 2025, subject to 

corrections.   

Commissioner Corpus added that at the previous board meeting, the question he 

asked was not written into the board minutes. At the previous board meeting, he 

asked if the bill passed by congress recently would have any effects on the CDBG-

DR program.  Deputy Director Esteves stated that the CDBG-DR program will not be 

affected by the bill passed by congress.  

Commissioner Corpus seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Intent of Award-IFB 
GHURA-25-011; 
Rehabilitation of 16 
Guam Housing Corp. 
units at Lada, 
Dededo, Guam 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[483/25] Executive Director Napoli read 
the Intent of Award-IFB GHURA-25-011; 
Rehabilitation of 16 Guam Housing Corp. 
units at Lada, Dededo, Guam on pages 1-4 
in the GHURA Board of Commissioners 
(BoC) July 22, 2025, meeting packet, 
which is also found on the GHURA 
website, www.ghura.org. 

 

Mr. Sonny Perez, AE Manager, presented to 
the board: 

• Guam Housing Corp. reached out to 
GHURA for assistance on the 
rehabilitation of sixteen of its units in 
Lada, Dededo. 

• GHURA’s AE division did the 
assessment and prepared the scopes 
of work 

• Completed rehabilitated units may 
also be used for potential GHURA 
tenants 

• Director Napoli added that GHURA’s 
AE division assists with other 
agencies on various projects, as well. 

• Non-GHURA working hours are paid 
for by the agency that is being 
assisted. Memorandum of 
Agreements (MoA) and Purchase 
Orders (PO) reflect the hours 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 3 of 10 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

dedicated to projects outside of 
GHURA.  
 

Chairman Rivera thanked Ms. Edith 
Pangelinan, President of Guam Housing 
Corp., for the collaboration efforts at finding 
solutions to the housing shortage on Guam.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[484/25] Commissioner 

Torres moved to approve 

the Intent of Award-IFB 

GHURA-25-011; 

Rehabilitation of 16 

Guam Housing Corp. 

units at Lada, Dededo, 

Guam to Genesis Tech 

Corporation for Bid 

Items Nos. 1, 2, & 3, in the 

amount of $1,030,000.00. 

The project timeline is 

for 210 consecutive 

calendar days with no 

option periods, and not 

to exceed the amount of 

$1,030,000.00. 

Commissioner Delia 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

  



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 4 of 10 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

2. Intent of Award-IFB 
GHURA-25-008; 
Typhoon Shutters 
for AMP3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[485/25] Executive Director Napoli 
requested to table item number two, 
Intent of Award IFB GHURA-25-008; 
Typhoon Shutters for AMP3 in the GHURA 
Board of Commissioners (BoC) July 22, 
2025, meeting packet, which is also found 
on the GHURA website, www.ghura.org. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[486/25] Chairman 

Rivera acknowledged the 

request to table item #1, 

Intent of Award-IFB 

GHURA-25-008; Typhoon 

Shutters for AMP3, for a 

later time.  

 

 

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 5 of 10 
 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

AGENDA ITAM 
 

DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Intent of Award-
IFB GHURA-25-
004; Security 
Guard and Roving 
Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Equitable 
Adjustment #1- 
GHURA-24-11; 
Rehabilitation of 
Agana Heights 
Fourplex 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[487/25] Executive Director Napoli 
requested to cancel item number one, 
Intent of Award IFB GHURA-25-004; 
Security Guard and Roving Services due to 
having to revisit the budget constraints. 
This is found in the GHURA Board of 
Commissioners (BoC) July 22, 2025, meeting 
packet, which is also found on the GHURA 
website, www.ghura.org. 

 

 

  

 

[489/25] Executive Director Napoli read the 
Equitable Adjustment to GHURA 24-11; 
Rehabilitation of Hagatna Heights Four-plex 
Project on pages 5-9 in the GHURA Board of 
Commissioners (BoC) July 22, 2025 packet, 
also found on the GHURA website, 
www.ghura.org.  

 

Chairman Rivera asked whether the 
adjustment takes the time loss into account. Mr. 
Perez indicated that the time loss had been 
factored in. Chairman Rivera asked whether the 
time was extended for sixty-days. Mr. Perez 
confirmed this and added that whatever the 
timeline is to change the zoning status of the 
project is the timeline of the extension given by.  

 

Commissioner Corpus asked that since the top 
floors are residential and the bottom floors, 
commercial, who would occupy the bottom 
floor? Ms. Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief 
Planner, stated that the bottom units would be 
used as a public facility by an organization that 
will run the units on the second-floor units. The 
organization is WestCare Pacific Islands. The 
original intent was for all four units to be used 

[488/25] Chairman 
Rivera acknowledged 
the request to cancel 
item number one, 
Intent of Award- IFB-
GHURA-25-004; 
Security Guard and 
Roving Services.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ghura.org/
http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 6 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. Change Order #1-
GHURA-25-001; 
Rehabilitation of 
Hagåtña Soup 
Kitchen. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

as rental property under the Housing Trust 
Fund (HTF) program that is co-managed under 
the Community Development Program. 
Commissioner Torres asked how zoning was 
monitored due to its outdated processes. Ms. 
Taitano stated that after the acquisition of the 
fourplex, her team discovered that it was 
commercially zoned and continue to work 
towards getting the fourplex zoned 
appropriately.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez inquired about the 
location of the fourplex. Mr. Sonny Perez 
indicated that it is the old Coast 360 facility.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[491/25] ] Executive Director Napoli read 
the Change Order #1- GHURA-25-001; 
Rehabilitation of the Hagatna Soup Kitchen, 
on pages 8-9 in the GHURA Board of 
Commissioners (BoC) July 22, 2025 packet, 
also found on the GHURA website, 
www.ghura.org.  

 

Mr. Sonny Perez, AE Manager, stated the 
following: 

• Facility is located on Hernan Cortez 
Ave., next to Julale Shopping Center 

• Photo showed the tree on the property 
had fallen on the fence and damaging 
the fence. The fence is not GHURA’s 
property. 

• Cost to repair the fence is $3,765.00 
• Cost of Tree Cutting is $4,880.00 

[490/25] 
Commissioner Delia 
moved to approve the  
Equitable Adjustment 
#1- GHURA-24-11; 
Rehabilitation of Agana 
Heights Fourplex 
request from 
$289,900.00 to 
increase by $34,600.00, 
to the final amount of 
$324,500.00. 
Commissioner Rice 
seconded the motion. 
There were no 
objections. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ghura.org/


 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 7 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Cost of Debri and Disposal is $2,500.00 

Commissioner Delia stated that on the original 
breakdown from Genesis Tech Corporation, 
there was a request for the replacement of two 
air conditioners, a 24K btu and a 12K btu on 
February 17, 2025. She asked if the current 
change order were additional requests. Mr. 
Perez stated that he would look into whether 
there was an error in the write up of the change 
order and make the necessary changes or to 
strike item number one and update the board. 
In the meantime, he recommended that the 
board approve item request numbers 2, 3, and 
4 to avoid any delays.  

Executive Director Napoli stated that Mr. Perez 
and his team will have to verify the information 
provided for item number one before approval 
from the board.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
[492/25] 
Commissioner Delia 
moved to approve item 
#2 tree cutting, in the 
amount of $4880.00, 
item #3 Debris and 
Disposal in the amount 
of $2500.00, item #4 
chain link fence repair 
in the amount of 
$3765.00. Item #1 will 
be brought back to the 
board if it is 
determined to be 
additional items that 
need to be purchased. 
The total amount to be 
approved for  
Change Order #1-
GHURA-25-001; 
Rehabilitation of 
Hagåtña Soup Kitchen, 
is for $11,145.00. 
Commissioner Corpus 
seconded the motion. 
There were no 
objections. Motion 
passed unanimously 
for items 2, 3, and 4.  



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 8 of 10 
 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

AGENDA ITAM 
 

DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Project Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[493/25] Executive Director Napoli 
deferred to Mr. Sonny Perez for the Project 
Updates presentation. 

 

Mr. Sonny Perez, AE Manager, stated the 
following: 

• Yigo 21-Unit Apartments: 
o Located behind KFC in Yigo 
o First and second floor are to be 

partially repaired to allow for 
occupancy 

o During AE assessment, fire 
suppression and several water 
meters were inoperable. 

o Fire suppression system repairs 
are close to completion. 

o Water meter repairs are ongoing 
o Full completion is expected to be 

August 1, 2025 

Vice Chairman Sanchez inquired on the status 
on the elevator system. Mr. Perez stated that he 
would get more information and get back to 
him. Vice Chairman Sanchez also asked what 
lead to its current state. Ms. Taitano indicated 
that the building was owned by a contractor 
and used as workforce housing.  

• AMP4 Storm Drain: 
o Located in the AMP4 facility, 

Untalan Street 
o To correct the flooding issues 
o Completion estimated to be on 

September 30, 2025 
• AMP2 Basketball Court: 

o Location- Yona Public Housing 
o Fence modernization 
o Perimeter concrete slab to 

prevent erosion 
o Backboards are retrofitted 

• AMP4 Basketball Court, Restroom, 
and Generator Room Construction: 

 
 
 
 
No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 9 of 10 
 

o Generators to power up AMP4 
offices during storms and 
emergencies 

o Generators are delayed.  
o Expected completion is 

September 15, 2025 
• Cluster Box Addition GHURA 100 

(AMP4) 
o Relocated cluster boxes 
o Additional boxes to installed 
o Director Napoli stated that 

GHURA 82 is the elderly site  

 

• Concrete Roof Repairs at GHURA 100: 
o Located at AMP2, Yona 
o 16 Facilities undergoing repairs 
o 80% completion 

 

VI. GENERAL DISCUSSIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 

AGENDA ITAM 
 

DISCUSSION ACTION 

 
1. HR Item- 

Executive 
Management 
Performance 
Evaluation for: 

• Executive 
Director 
Elizabeth F. 
Napoli- July 
8, 2024-
July 7, 
2025) 

• Deputy 
Director, 
Fernando 
B. Esteves-
August 22, 
2024-
August 21, 
2025 

 

[494/25] Dr. Kimberly Bersamin stated the 
following: 

• Courtesy update and reminder for the 
board members 

• Mandated to evaluate the Executive 
Director and Deputy Director 

• HR will compute both evaluations 
• Once completed, HR will report the 

results to the board 
• Director Napoli’s Performance 

Evaluation was due on July 8, 2025 
• Deputy Director Esteves’s Performance 

Evaluation is due on August 22, 2025. 

Chairman Rivera indicated that he had 
submitted his evaluation via email.  

 

 

 

 

 

No action taken 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 22, 2025                                                    Page 10 of 10 
 

2. Next proposed 
scheduled board 
meeting: Tuesday, 
August 22, 2025 
 

 

[495/25] Chairman Rivera reminded the 
board of the next scheduled board meeting 
and requested that the board mark their 
calendars.  

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

  [496/25] 

Commissioner Delia 

moved to adjourn the 

July 22, 2025 GHURA 

BoC meeting. Vice 

Chairman Sanchez 

seconded the motion. 

The motion passed. 

The meeting was 

adjourned at 1:09P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
SEAL 
 
             ______________________________ 
       Elizabeth F. Napoli 
       Board Secretary/Executive Director 
   
       Date __________________________ 

    



 

 
 

          Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority 

          Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan 
          117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910 

          Phone: (671) 477-9851 · Fax: (671) 300-7565 · TTY: (671) 472-3701 
Website:  www.ghura.org  

 

           

Change Order No. 1 - Page 1 of  2 
 

 
  

 Change Order No. 1 

GHURA-25-002 

 Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP1, 2, and 4  

August 04, 2025 

 
Mr. Michael J. Lee         

General Manager 

O.H. Construction  

P.O. Box 1197 

Tamuning, Guam 96931    

 

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 Base bid 1 - GHURA-25-002; Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP 1, 2, and 4 
 

 

Dear Mr. Lee:   

 

In connection with your Contract dated March 24, 2025, for the Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP 1, 2, and 4. 

The following change order is in accordance with Section 28, General Conditions of the contract for 

construction shall be amended to include the added changes: 

 

Provide all labor, materials, supervision, transportation and equipment for the complete construction and 

installation, according to the contract plans, specifications and described scope of work for the additional items 

listed below. 

 

Subject to the conditions hereinafter set forth, any equitable adjustment of the contract price and the contract 

time is established as follows: 

  
 

1. The Addition of Items are defined per the attached break down for the Supply of Materials and Labor for the 

Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP 1, 2, and 4 as: 

 

 Material and Labor description Amount 

1.  Replace water damaged wooden doors and jambs 

bedroom closets. (Water damaged was due to moisture 

from natural occurrence or the presence of water from 

extinguishing the fire in the unit)  

 

$5,000.00 

 

 

     

   

  Total: $5,000.00     

 

 

 

 

 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 1 of 11

http://www.ghura.org/


 

   

 Change Order No. 1 

GHURA-25-002 

 Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP1, 2, and 4 

 
 

Change Order No. 1 - Page 2 of  2 
 

Original Contract: $138,000.00 Contract NTP Date: April 11, 2025 

Changes Approved: $0 Contract Duration: 
                                              

160 Calendar Days 

This Change Order: $5,000.00 Extension This Change Order: 30 calender days 

Adjusted Contract Amount: $143,000.00 New Completion Date: 
  

October 25 2025 

 

 

  

 ACCEPTED:  O.H. Construction   

 

    _________________________                                                                                                                   

    Mr. Michael J. Lee  

    General Manager 

 

    Date: _________________                      

 

      

    GUAM HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

                                                                 

               

                                                    ____________________________ 

    Elizabeth F. Napoli   

    Executive Director  

            

                Date: _________________ 

 

 

 

  

 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 2 of 11



 

 
 

          Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority 

          Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan 
          117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910 

          Phone: (671) 477-9851 · Fax: (671) 300-7565 · TTY: (671) 472-3701 
Website:  www.ghura.org  

 

           

Change Order No. 1 - Page 1 of  2 
 

 
  

 Change Order No. 1 

GHURA-25-002 

 Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP1, 2, and 4  

August 04, 2025 

 
Xue Jun Gu         

General Manager 

Guam Evergreen Construction Corporation  

P.O. Box 8438 

Tamuning, Guam 96931    

 

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 Base bid 2 - GHURA-25-002; Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP 1, 2, and 4 
 

 

Dear Mr. Gu:   

 

In connection with your Contract dated March 24, 2025, for the Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP 1, 2, and 4. 

The following change order is in accordance with Section 28, General Conditions of the contract for 

construction shall be amended to include the added changes: 

 

Provide all labor, materials, supervision, transportation and equipment for the complete construction and 

installation, according to the contract plans, specifications and described scope of work for the additional items 

listed below. 

 

Subject to the conditions hereinafter set forth, any equitable adjustment of the contract price and the contract 

time is established as follows: 
 

1. The Addition of Items are defined per the attached break down for the Supply of Materials and Labor for the 

Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP 1, 2, and 4 as: 

 

 Material and Labor description Amount 

1.  Unit 21  

a. Removal and reinstall of door and door jamb. Repair 2 ft by 2 

ft of wall spalling affecting the proper function of rear door. 

b. Gypsum board wall with linen closet to be demolished, 

disposed, and rebuilt.  

 

$20,900.00 

  2 Unit 27 

a. Gypsum board wall between Kitchen and Exterior storage to be 
demolished and rebuilt. New reinforced concrete curb will be 
provided on top of existing slab. Aswell as metal studs and ½ in 
concrete fiber board on each side of the reconstructed wall.  

b. Gypsum board wall with linen closet to be demolished, 

disposed, and rebuilt.  

 

$24,000.00 

  Total: $44,900.00    

 

 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 3 of 11

http://www.ghura.org/


 

   

 Change Order No. 1 

GHURA-25-002 

 Renovation of MOD 9 for AMP1, 2, and 4 

 
 

Change Order No. 1 - Page 2 of  2 
 

 

 

Original Contract: $114,500.00 Contract NTP Date: April 18,2025 

Changes Approved: $0 Contract Duration: 
                                              

160 Calendar Days 

This Change Order: $44,900.00 Extension This Change Order: 30 calendar days 

Adjusted Contract Amount: $159,400.00 New Completion Date: 
  

October 25 2025 

 

  

 ACCEPTED:  Guam Evergreen Construction Corporation   

 

    _________________________                                                                                                                   

    Mr. Xue Jun Gu  

    General Manager 

 

    Date: _________________                      

 

      

    GUAM HOUSING & URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

                                                                 

               

                                                    ____________________________ 

    Elizabeth F. Napoli   

    Executive Director  

            

                Date: _________________ 

  

 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 4 of 11



 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 5 of 11



 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 6 of 11



 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 7 of 11



 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 8 of 11



 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 9 of 11



 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 10 of 11



 
Board Meeting of August 12, 2025

 
PAGE 11 of 11




